Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Geoff Reed
Mayor Commissioner, General Services
MEMORANDUM
TO: Jim Gray, Mayor

Sally Hamilton, CAO

Urban County Council Members

:
FROM: %@Q@%}u\—"

Evelyn Bologna, Acting Director
Parks and Recreation

DATE: May 19, 2014

RE: Change Order #1
Window Replacement at Dunbar Community Center
Resolution 206-2014

This is a request for Council approval of a change order to the LFUCG Bid Invitation Number 41-2014 approved in
Resolutions 206-2014 with Economy Glass for work to be performed at the Dunbar Community Center

The original bid acceptance was in the amount of 99,876.00. I am requesting a change order for the replacement of
twenty-eight additional windows of sizes that are comparable to the approximate sizes of Bid Item 3.4(D) of Bid
Invitation Number 41-2014 in the amount of $45,388.00. This change order request will increase the total bid amount
to $145,264.00 for the above items.
Funds for the change are budgeted.

Please contact me if there are any questions.

CC: Geoff Reed
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